

FHS Drill Team Booster Club, Inc.  
Board Meeting Agenda [with Minutes](#)  
March 18, 2025

Attendees:

Sandra Cerrano  
Amy Doak  
Crystal Hamilton (call in)  
Theresa Maresca  
Jennifer Sabin  
Nicole Tindall  
Juanita Velasquez

**Crystal Hamilton- Secretary**

- Approval of February meeting minutes-[Theresa and Jennifer](#)

**Sandra Cerrano- Treasurer/Assistant to the Secretary**

- 24-25 Financials Status Report
- Current balance: \$18,322.17
- Discuss meal budget and choreo
  - [Will take money from choreography to cover meals for remainder of the year.](#)
- Team Activity Escape Room Mar 28 We are booked for the following:
  - 7:30 Rigley Manor up to 8 flairs, 7:45 Longevity up to 10 Flairs, 8:00 The Kill up to 10 Flairs. We will need one adult per room(as long as the adult doesn't play they are free).
  - The Kill room can be altered to make it less scary.
  - Everything is booked under Theresa's name. We paid for 2 people per room to reserve the room. The day of the event pay for the rest of the girls(It's good incase some girls don't come, we will not have to pay for them). Make sure we don't pay taxes and they give a 10% discount.
  - Thoughts on splitting the rooms? Waivers will need to be signed based on the rooms they are going into.
  - [Carpool will be from Foster to Restaurant then to Let Me Out Escape room. Parents can pick up each group as they finish their room. Mrs. V will organize girls per room and they will need to get a waiver signed for each specific room.](#)

**Nicole Tindall- VP Fundraising**

- Online auction options
  - [Items to be placed online maybe through 32bid](#)
- [Gift cards to be raffled](#)
- [Winners will be posted on social media](#)

**Theresa Maresca-President**

- Recap of February Booster support
  - ★ Provided meals for Melissa Robinson practice, Spectacular, & Contest II, Hip Hop Consultant

FHS Drill Team Booster Club, Inc.  
Board Meeting Agenda [with Minutes](#)  
March 18, 2025

- Senior College Sponsorship application form- Due Apr 1, no responses yet -Reusable Blank Check Amazon \$11.99 -1 [\\$500 winner](#)
- Welcome to the Team Meeting-Booster Club items needed (membership .& volunteer recruitment forms, yard sign order form \$\$?) -[New price for membership \\$50 will automatically include yard sign \(one sided only, only options will be first name or no name\)](#)
- 2025-26 Board Members and Committees review- Propose adding Meals Coordinator (see adjustment proposal to bylaws)
  - [Theresa proposed addition of meals coordinator and open positions for secretary.](#)
  - [Theresa can continue role or can train a new president.](#)
  - [Theresa will update the membership form and volunteer form.](#)
- EOY Banquet budget & planning -[Tickets will need to be pre-paid. We will use items purchased for the spring show and kid clinic as well. Raise tickets from \\$15 to \\$20.](#)

**Amy Doak-VP Special Events**

- April 8 - Amy needs to reach out to Matt to order Canes.
- April 12 - Spring Kid Clinic
  - Sign up sheet for volunteers?
  - Balloon Arch - plan is to use silver sequins backdrop and colorful arch with "Spring Flairs Kids Clinic" in friendship bracelets draped. Open for discussion.
  - Friendship bracelets for Kid Clinic-[Make bracelets with girls](#)
- April 25-26 Spring Show -[Spring Show sales for students will be the week of April 22-25](#)
  - Supplies purchased. Amy to expense \$215.26 Supplies will be used for Kid Clinic, Spring Showcase and EOY Banquet.
  - Candice Hein secured friend to make balloon garland for stage and 2 balloon pillars for each side of stage. The maker asked for specific balloons. Sent Candice colors to be used. Candice and Amy to split cost of these supplies.
  - Volunteers sign up sheet. Already recruited a few parents. Needs:
    - Set up crew on Thursday Night
    - Set up crew on Friday morning
    - Concession volunteers
    - Ticket Booth volunteers
    - Backstage volunteers
    - Ice chests for concessions-[Provided by Nicole and Jennifer](#)
    - Clean up crew on Saturday
  - Concessions - to be purchased closer to event. Popcorn Machine - confirm we can get? Estimating to spend \$200 max on concession items.
  - Posters sent to Mrs. V on 03/04 to place order with DECA for printing. Must be paid from Flairs Fund. Booster to reimburse \$336 for printing cost.

FHS Drill Team Booster Club, Inc.  
Board Meeting Agenda [with Minutes](#)  
March 18, 2025

**Jennifer Sabin-VP Merchandise**

- Table at upcoming event to start selling to new parents - set up
- [Jennifer will add shout out to her merchandise table](#)

**Director: Juanita Velasquez**

- Sash Day Breakfast
- [Will look into selling Chick-fil-a sandwiches during lunch as a fundraiser](#)
- [Will split girls up for escape room options](#)
- [Find out if we can use popcorn machine](#)

**Calendar:**

Mar 25 Flairs Welcome to the Team mtg

Apr 8 Level up 4-7pm

12 Spring Spirit Clinic

25-26 Spring Show

28 Flairs Induction

29 Flairs Sash Day

29 EOY Banquet

**Next Meeting:** Apr 8th 6:00pm at FHS Library